
   MEETING AGENDA

Tuesday, July 25, 2023 
            Page No. 

8:30 Call Meeting to Order (Kevin Fimon, Chair) 
Roll Call 
Announcements 
Approve Agenda 
Ethics Disclosure 
Approval of Minutes – January 6, 2023       4 

8:35 Audit Planning and Committee Consultation hand-out

• Bikky Shrestha, BDO Anchorage Office
• Vasily Shportko, BDO Anchorage Office

9:00 Risk Management Plan    9 
• Kat Roch, Acting CFO
• Valette Keller, Administrative Manager

9:30 Overview - Fund Transfers between TAO & TLO    15 
• Kat Roch, Acting CFO

10:00  Adjourn 

Meeting: Audit & Risk Committee 
Date: July 25, 2023 
Time: 8:30 AM 
Location: Trust Authority Building, 3745 Community Park Loop, Anchorage 
Teleconference: (844) 740-1264 / Meeting Number: 2634 176 1944 # / Attendee Number: #

        https://alaskamentalhealthtrust.org/  
Trustees: Kevin Fimon (Chair), Rhonda Boyles, Brent Fisher, Anita Halterman, 

Agnes Moran, John Morris, John Sturgeon 

1

https://alaskamentalhealthtrust.org/


1 

Future Meeting Dates 
Full Board of Trustees / Program & Planning /  

Resource Management / Audit & Risk / Finance 
(Updated – June 2023) 

• Audit & Risk Committee July 25, 2023  (Tue) 
• Finance Committee July 25, 2023  (Tue) 
• Resource Mgt Committee July 25, 2023  (Tue) 
• Program & Planning Committee July 26-27, 2023 (Wed, Thu) 
• Full Board of Trustees August 29-30, 2023 (Tue, Wed) – Anchorage 

• Audit & Risk Committee October 19, 2023 (Thu) 
• Finance Committee October 19, 2023 (Thu) 
• Resource Mgt Committee October 19, 2023 (Thu) 
• Program & Planning Committee October 20, 2023  (Fri) 
• Full Board of Trustees November 15-16, 2023 (Wed, Thu) – Anchorage 

• Audit & Risk Committee January 4, 2024 (Thu) 
• Finance Committee January 4, 2024 (Thu) 
• Resource Mgt Committee January 4, 2024 (Thu) 
• Program & Planning Committee January 5, 2024 (Fri) 
• Full Board of Trustees Jan 31 – Feb 1, 2024 (Wed, Thu) – Juneau 

• Audit & Risk Committee April 24, 2024 (Wed) 
• Finance Committee April 24, 2024 (Wed) 
• Resource Mgt Committee April 24, 2024 (Wed) 
• Program & Planning Committee April 25, 2024 (Thu) 
• Full Board of Trustees May 22-23, 2024 (Wed, Thu) – TBD 

2



 

2 
 

 
Future Meeting Dates 

 

Statutory Advisory Boards 
 

(Updated – June 2023) 
 

 
 

 
 
Alaska Commission on Aging 

ACOA:  http://dhss.alaska.gov/acoa/Pages/default.aspx  
Executive Director:  Jon Haghayeghi, (907) 465-4879, jon.haghayeghi@alaska.gov  
 
• Quarterly Meeting:  September 18-19, 2023 / TBD 

 
 
 
Alaska Mental Health Board / Advisory Board on Alcoholism and Drug Abuse 

AMHB: http://dhss.alaska.gov/amhb/Pages/default.aspx  
ABADA:  http://dhss.alaska.gov/abada/Pages/default.aspx  
Acting Executive Director:  Stephanie Hopkins, 907) 465-4667, stephanie.hopkins@alaska.gov  

 
• Executive Committee – monthly via teleconference (Wednesday / TBD) 
• Quarterly Meeting:  July 17, 2023 / webinar 

 
 
 
Governor’s Council on Disabilities and Special Education 

GCDSE: http://dhss.alaska.gov/gcdse/Pages/default.aspx  
Executive Director:  Patrick Reinhart, (907)269-8990,  patrick.reinhart@alaska.gov 
 
• Quarterly Meeting: October 9-10, 2023 / Anchorage  
• Disability and Aging Summit: October 11-12, 2023 / Anchorage 

3

http://dhss.alaska.gov/acoa/Pages/default.aspx
mailto:jon.haghayeghi@alaska.gov
http://dhss.alaska.gov/amhb/Pages/default.aspx
http://dhss.alaska.gov/abada/Pages/default.aspx
mailto:stephanie.hopkins@alaska.gov
http://dhss.alaska.gov/gcdse/Pages/default.aspx
mailto:patrick.reinhart@alaska.gov


Alaska Mental Health Trust Authority 1 Audit & Risk Committee Meeting Minutes 
January 6, 2023 

ALASKA MENTAL HEALTH TRUST AUTHORITY 

AUDIT & RISK COMMITTEE MEETING 
January 6, 2023 

8:30 a.m. 
WebEx Videoconference/Teleconference 

Originating at: 
3745 Community Park Loop, Suite 200 

Anchorage, Alaska 

Trustees Present: 
Kevin Fimon, Chair 
Anita Halterman 
Rhonda Boyles 
Verne’ Boerner 
Agnes Moran 
John Sturgeon 

Trust Staff Present:  
Steve Williams 
Katie Baldwin-Johnson 
Carol Howarth 
Michael Baldwin 
Eric Boyer 
Alison Biastock 
Kat Roch 
Kelda Barstad 

Trust Land Office Staff Present 
Jusdi Warner 
Jeff Green 

Also participating:   
Diane Fielden; Erin O’Boyle; Bev Schoonover; Maranda Hamme; Mary David; Patrick 
Reinhardt; Eugene Hickey. 

4



Alaska Mental Health Trust Authority 2 Audit & Risk Committee Meeting Minutes 
  January 6, 2023 
 

 
 

PROCEEDINGS 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
CHAIR FIMON called the meeting to order and began with a roll call.  He stated that Trustee 
Fisher was excused.  He asked for any announcements.  There being none, he moved to the 
agenda.   
 
APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

MOTION:  A motion to approve the agenda was made by TRUSTEE STURGEON; 
seconded by TRUSTEE HALTERMAN. 
 
After the roll-call vote, the MOTION was APPROVED.  (Trustee Boerner, yes;  
Trustee Moran, yes; Trustee Halterman, yes; Trustee Sturgeon, yes; Trustee Boyles, yes; 
Chair Fimon, yes.)   

 
CHAIR FIMON asked for any ethics disclosures.  There being none, he moved to the minutes of 
October 19, 2022. 
  
APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES 

MOTION:  A motion to approve the minutes of October 19, 2022, was made by 
TRUSTEE STURGEON; seconded by TRUSTEE HALTERMAN.   
 
After the roll-call vote, the MOTION was APPROVED.  (Trustee Halterman, yes;  
Trustee Sturgeon, yes; Trustee Boyles, yes; Trustee Boerner, yes; Trustee Moran, yes; 
Chair Fimon, yes).   

 
AMPS REVIEW-INVESTMENTS 
CHAIR FIMON recognized CFO Carol Howarth to talk about risk and how the investments tie 
to the Asset Management Policy Statement. 
 
CFO HOWARTH stated that the rolling review of the elements of the Trust’s risk management 
plan was in compliance with the Trust’s audit and risk charter.  She added that today they would 
look at financial risk.  She stated that the trustees manage financial risk through several tools; a 
major one being the Trust Asset Management Policy Statement.  The Trust has had an Asset 
Management Policy Statement since early in its existence, with Callan providing guidance on 
asset allocation and spending policy since 1997.  The most recent update to the AMPS was in 
August of 2019.  She emphasized that the AMPS contained the Board policy, and it was 
established by the trustees with the guidance Callan and staff.  The purpose of the AMPS is to 
provide clarity to all of the stakeholders, internally and externally, on the who, the what, and the 
why of the management of the financial assets of the Trust.  She stated that statutes define the 
responsibility for the management of the financial assets.  The Permanent Fund has responsibility 
for the Mental Health Trust Fund, and that is the principal or the corpus of the Trust.  The Board 
of Trustees has responsibility for the income settlement account.  Trustees have, to varying 
degrees, delegated responsibility for the management of the spendable income.  She talked about 
risk and the degree of potential fluctuation from the expected financial return.  She explained that 
statistics were used by the asset managers when determining the expected variability, the 

5



Alaska Mental Health Trust Authority 3 Audit & Risk Committee Meeting Minutes 
  January 6, 2023 
 

deviation from that expected return, and the probability of what the loss would be.  The 
Department of Revenue and the Permanent Fund use that as a tool.  She talked about the five 
investment categories in the AMPS and explained them in detail.  She stated that the statute has a 
lot of flexibility regarding the use of funds, principal, for the improvement of land that has 
traditionally been used.  In 2019, trustees decided that they preferred to have only spendable 
income used to make land improvements.  Any investment being done is now using budget 
reserves.  That clarified any uncertainty out of the outgrowth of the 2018 Legislative Audit.  That 
gave the trustees fiduciary responsibility for the investment because it was spendable income.  
She continued that financial assets were either in the corpus or income settlement account, which 
is spendable income.   
 
TRUSTEE MORAN asked for clarification on where lease payments from the Sitka folks would 
go. 
 
CEO WILLIAMS replied that the lease payments from the Sitka Homeless Coalition would be 
made to the Trust Land Office and would come through as spendable income, as described. 
 
CFO HOWARTH distinguished that the investments talked about where an allocation of funding 
was being made.  She explained this more fully.  She continued that the AMPS also defined the 
controls in place for the investments, and that is where the Board or Board committees have a 
stated review.  They are divided into two categories: liquid and nonliquid assets.  She explained 
this fully and concluded this presentation.   
 
TRUSTEE TRAINING/ROLE OF FIDUCIARY 
CHAIR FIMON asked Ms. Howarth to introduce Gene Hickey. 
 
CFO HOWARTH stated that Mr. Hickey is the Trust’s legal advisor. 
 
MR. HICKEY thanked all for the opportunity to present the training, which is a very important 
role for the trustees of the Alaska Mental Health Trust Authority.  The purpose of this training is 
that the trustees have tremendous assets and expertise at their disposal to fulfill their roles and 
obligations.  That expertise is one of the ways to fulfill those obligations.  He stated that the 
objective was to define the trustees’ role from a fiduciary standpoint.  It was also important for 
the trustees to know that they are also required to comply with the Executive Branch Ethics Act.  
A fiduciary is one who transacts business and handles money and property for the benefit of 
someone else.  It implies and necessitates great confidence and trust and a high degree of good 
faith.  There is no self-interest from the perspective of the fiduciary.  With regard to the Alaska 
Mental Health Trust Authority, there are a lot of different sources of where these fiduciary duties 
arise, and the obligations are imposed on the trustees themselves.  He explained the Enabling Act 
from the Federal Government and then the State statute, Title 44, and the Weiss Settlement.  
That was a result of litigation that certain beneficiaries took action against the State for what they 
believed to be violations of the Enabling Act.  He added, then, that there was some common law 
that applies because when passing these Acts, the Legislature cannot envision every possible 
scenario or situation that may arise.  He explained the Uniform Prudent Investor Act that is 
applied to the AMHTA and the APFC.  He continued to the Enabling Act which set about the 
land provided and determined to be a public trust for Alaska mental health.  He moved to the 
purposes of the partnership with the Department of Health and the purposes of the statute and 
law that developed as a result of that.  He added that the purpose of this seminar was to get into  

6



Alaska Mental Health Trust Authority 4 Audit & Risk Committee Meeting Minutes 
  January 6, 2023 
 

the fiduciary obligations.   
 
TRUSTEE BOYLES asked about the Office of the Long-Term Care Ombudsman. 
 
CEO WILLIAMS replied that the Long-Term Care Ombudsman is officed at the TAO, and 
Stephanie Wheeler is the executive director.  The reason this was included in the Trust statutes is 
because a conflict of interest between the roles and mission of the Department.  The LTCO’s 
purpose is for investigating and pursuing complaints from individuals that live in long-term-care 
settings.   The Alaska Mental Health Trust serves the LTCO purely to provide any oversight and 
administrative support.   
 
MR. HICKEY stated that when getting into Trust principles, private trust principles also apply 
with respect to the trustees’ fiduciary obligations.  When statutes do not give the answer, nor 
prior lawsuits rendered, there is a whole other body of law of private trust law cases to hone in 
on to figure out the proper course.  He moved to the use of the Trust Settlement Income Account 
and stated that the trustees are authorized to utilize the funds to assist the beneficiaries.  The 
Executive Branch Budget Act authorizes the utilization of funds for the purposes of meeting 
administrative expenses.   
 
TRUSTEE BOYLES noted that the purpose of the Trust was not only for the present 
beneficiaries, but for the future beneficiaries.   
 
MR. HICKEY moved to Titles 37 and 44, which provide a different mechanism for the 
administration and trustees’ roles and duties.  Title 44 also contains a provision of use of money 
from the Trust Settlement Income account.  He pointed out that that statute generally defined the 
beneficiary groups, but will never be able to encompass all of them.  Because of the passage of 
time, advancements in medicine, and things along those lines, the Legislature, with a law that 
had been enacted over 20 years ago, would never be able to keep up with the actual working and 
phrasing of who encompasses those beneficiary groups.   
 
TRUSTEE MORAN asked how much latitude does the Legislature have in redefining a 
beneficiary.   
 
MR. HICKEY replied that the Legislature was the final word until litigation and a court had to 
make a determination.  With the Weiss Settlement, the Legislature did something by 
redesignating those lands as general lands into the General Fund, and they got called on it.  In 
identifying services, the Legislature will rely on the professionals and the trustees in determining 
how to prepare and identify those particular issues.  He added that the Legislature is not all-
ending; there are checks and balances that identify and determine within the industry.  He moved 
to the trustees and their responsibilities, which are laid out in statute.  He then talked about 
trustee qualifications.  He continued through his presentation and stated that if anyone had any 
questions, to please call.   
 
CHAIR FIMON thanked Mr. Hickey, and asked for a motion to adjourn. 
 

MOTION:  A motion to adjourn the meeting was made by TRUSTEE HALTERMAN;  
seconded by TRUSTEE MORAN. 
 

7



Alaska Mental Health Trust Authority 5 Audit & Risk Committee Meeting Minutes 
  January 6, 2023 
 

After the roll-call vote, the MOTION was APPROVED.  (Trustee Halterman, yes;  
Trustee Moran, yes; Trustee Boyles, yes; Trustee Sturgeon, yes; Trustee Boerner, yes;  
Chair Fimon, yes.) 

 
(Audit & Risk Committee meeting adjourned at 10:13 a.m.) 

8



Risk Management Plan: Hiring & Separation
Kat Roch, Acting CFO

Valette Keller, Administrative Manager9



DEI: Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion

Recognizing the value of diverse voices and 
emphasizing inclusivity in the workplace.

• Diversity: ensuring different groups and marginalized
voices are represented

• Equity: fair treatment for all
• Inclusion: ensuring diverse voices are heard and

respected

10



Personnel Resources

• Trust personnel policies
• 2 AAC 07 Personnel Rules
• Department of Administration, Division of Personnel

& Labor Relations (DOP)
• Payroll
• Family and Medical Leave Act (FMLA/AFLA)
• AspireAlaska - Professional Learning & Development
• Employee Planning and Information Center (EPIC)

• Department-specific HR Managers

11



Employee Recruitment

• Review the existing position description (PD)
• Draft and post a recruitment bulletin
• Application review
• Conduct interviews and reference checks
• Hire approval
• Formal offer of employment
• Applicant notifications
• Onboarding

12



Employee Separation

• Reasons people leave jobs
• Retirement
• Recruited by another organization
• Opportunity for career advancement
• Higher salary
• Personal reasons

• Project wrap-up and/or transition
• Separation paperwork
• Access disabled and equipment turned in

13



Employee Retention

• Fostering a diverse and inclusive work atmosphere
• Treating employees with dignity and respect
• Encouraging open communication
• Valuing and acting on feedback

• Professional development opportunities
• Work-life balance and flexibility
• Regular coaching and mentoring
• Annual evaluations and stay interviews

14



Funds Transfers

Audit and Risk Committee Meeting
July 25, 2023

15



Reimbursable Service Agreement (RSA)

• An agreement or contract between two state 
agencies where one agency provides a service and 
the other agency pays for the service

• An RSA is used only when the requesting agency does 
not have the skills, expertise, or capability to carry 
out the necessary work or service

• An RSA is the mechanism used to transfer approved
Trust funds not appropriated by the legislature from 
the Trust Authority Office (TAO) to the Trust Land 
Office(TLO)

16



Project Approval

• TLO presents a project to Trustees for funding 
approval

• Presentation items include
• Scope of work
• Anticipated costs of projects
• Project benefits to the Trust
• Projected revenue returns to the Trust

• Project is approved by a committee or the full board 
of trustees

17



Funding Request

• TLO staff initiates funding request with TAO staff
• Funding request includes

• Memo from TLO to TAO requesting funding
• Board meeting minutes with approval
• RMC documents with project details

18



RSA Initiation
• TAO completes RSA form with funding amount, project dates and accounting 

structures

• TAO forwards RSA form to Dept of Revenue (DOR) Admin Services Division(ASD) for ASD 
director signature

• DOR ASD sets up accounting structures for TAO

• DOR ASD forwards RSA form to Dept. of Natural Resources(DNR) Support Services

• DNR Support Services sends RSA form to TLO for signature

• TLO provides signature and returns RSA form to DNR Support Services for DNR 
signature

• DNR Support Services sets up accounting structures for TLO

• DNR transmits RSA to Division of Finance (DOF) for approval of accounting structures. 

• DOR, DNR and DOF approve accounting structures and they are submitted to OMB for 
approval

• RSA is finalized and funds are available

19



RSA Execution

• RSA gives expenditure authority to TLO

• Quarterly basis DNR submits billings to the RSA to transfer revenues
to cover incurred expenses

• Upon project completion TLO and TAO request RSA closeout

• RSA is closed and any unexpended funds are returned to the Trust

20



Questions?

21


	MEETING AGENDA
	Tuesday, July 25, 2023
	FutureMeetingDates-Chronological-062323-Update.pdf
	Future Meeting Dates
	Full Board of Trustees / Program & Planning /
	Resource Management / Audit & Risk / Finance
	(Updated – June 2023)
	 Full Board of Trustees    Jan 31 – Feb 1, 2024 (Wed, Thu) – Juneau
	Future Meeting Dates
	Statutory Advisory Boards
	(Updated – June 2023)

	Agenda-AuditRiskCommittee-Jul2023-Draft-1.pdf
	MEETING AGENDA
	Tuesday, July 25, 2023

	Risk Management plan - hiring separation.pdf
	Risk Management Plan: Hiring & Separation�Kat Roch, Acting CFO�Valette Keller, Administrative Manager
	DEI: Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion
	Personnel Resources
	Employee Recruitment
	Employee Separation
	Employee Retention
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19
	Slide Number 20

	Fund Transfers July 2023.pdf
	Funds Transfers��Audit and Risk Committee Meeting�July 25, 2023�
	Reimbursable Service Agreement (RSA)
	Project Approval�
	Funding Request
	RSA Initiation
	RSA Execution
	Slide Number 7

	Agenda-AuditRiskCommittee-Jul2023-Draft-1.pdf
	MEETING AGENDA
	Tuesday, July 25, 2023




